
 

 

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 
 

Date:    May 25, 2022 

  

To:    Katie Smith, Deputy Clerk  
   Board of County Commissioners 
 

From:  Jason Sorensen, AICP, Chief Planner,                 
Current Planning Section, Planning Division    
    

Subject:  Effective Date of the January 25, 2022 BCC Small-Scale 
Development Amendments (SS-21-10-067 and SS-21-09-057) and 
Ordinances # 2022-01 and 2022-02 

 

Attachments:    DEO Letter of Receipt  

 
 

On January 25, 2022, the Board of County Commissioners adopted two LPA Small-Scale 
Development Amendments to the Orange County Comprehensive Plan.   
 
The Florida Department of Economic Opportunity (DEO) has notified the Planning Division 
that it will not conduct a compliance review or issue a Notice of Intent for these amendments.  
Therefore, in accordance with the 31-day appeal period, the effective date for these LPA 
Small-Scale Development Amendments adopted by Ordinances 2022-01 and 2022-02 is 
February 25, 2022. 
 
Please contact me if you have any questions or need additional information. 
 
JHS 
 
c:    Alberto A. Vargas, MArch, Manager, Planning Division 
 January 25th BCC Small-Scale Development Amendment File 
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